

# VALERIY LYALIN

Senior Software Engineer

## About Me

Senior Backend Engineer specializing in cloud solutions, API development, automated testing, and data storage. Proven track record in architecting and implementing applications to drive technology success and business growth.



+(420) 775 216 133



lyalin.valerij@gmail.com



Prague, Czech Republic

### LANGUAGE

- English (C1)
- Czech (C1-C2)
- Kazakh (A2)
- Russian (Native)

### **SKILLS**

- C#
- .NET
- SQL, MS SQL
- Azure
- Elasticsearch
- GIT
- JavaScipt, TypeScript
- HTML. CSS

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Oracle Corporation
Senior Software Engineer (IC3)
April 2024 - Present / Prague

Contributed to the maintenance of the ERP solution within the Tax team, collaborated on implementing the newer version of the Tax API, and mentored three junior and mid-level developers.

Dawiso s.r.o. (UD4D Group) Software Engineer June 2019 - April 2024 / Prague

Designed and developed multiple backend services in the field of Data Governance platform, including a JSONbased platform configuration that accelerated setup processes by 500%. Implemented automated configuration migrations, cloud-based data ingestion, data lineage, and various other solutions to enhance platform efficiency and scalability.

Yaspeak s.r.o. Software Engineer July 2022 - September 2023 / Prague

Founded an EdTech platform with user matching, chat, video calls, and automated billing via Stripe.

#### **EDUCATION**

#### **Prague Technical University**

Master of Knowledge Engineering (Ing.) 2020-2022

### **Prague Technical University**

Bachelor of Software Engineering (Bc.) 2017-2020

#### **HOBBIES**

- Sport
- Singing
- Guitar
- Sci-Fi
- Modern-Jazz music
- Tech
- Pop. Science
- Self-Improvement